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October 20, 2015 Reference No. 311915 
 
 
Mr. Mark Detterman 
Alameda County Environmental Health Services 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250 
Alameda, California 94502-6577 
 
 
Dear Mr. Detterman: 
 
Re: Door to Door Well Survey Update  

Chevron Service Station 94800 
1700 Castro Street 

 Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000342 
 

GHD Services Inc., (GHD) is submitting this Door to Door Well Survey Update on behalf of Chevron 
Environmental Management Company (CEMC).  Alameda County Environmental Health (ACEH) 
requested a door-to-door neighborhood well survey in their June 5, 2014 letter.  An initial door-to-door 
well survey was conducted as outlined in Conestoga- Rovers and Associates (CRA) Conceptual Site 
Model Addendum dated September 25, 2014.  During that survey a letter was received by CRA that 
indicated one property might have a well.  Unfortunately the letter returned did not have the property’s 
address on it.  As a result, CRA mailed a second round of letters on November 4, 2014 with a copy of 
the original response reporting a well on the property, and requested that the property owners and/or 
residents notify CRA, if the response belonged to them or not.  Based on the lack of responses, CRA 
mailed an additional round of letters on December 12, 2014.  As the property owner that stated they 
might have a well, had still not been identified, ACEH sent a letter on March 23, 2015 requesting the 
property owner’s identification. 

A letter was received that identified the property that stated they might have a well as 
1927 West Street, Oakland, California (attached).  After several failed attempts to reach the property 
owners by phone to determine the well status, CRA sent a letter on June 19, 2015 (attached) to the 
property owners to request the well status. 

On June 23, 2015 at 10:30 am CRA received a phone call from Yu Poa Hsu, the property owner of 
1927 West Street in Oakland. Yu Poa Hsu stated that there was never a well on the property and that 
the letter was sent in error.  CRA requested that Yu Poa Hsu complete the June 19, 2015 letter and 
send it to CRA.  To date a letter has not been received.  CRA contacted ACEH by phone on 
June 23, 2015 to inform ACEH of what Yu Poa Hsu had stated. ACEH suggested to wait a period to 
time see if Yu Poa Hsu would return the June 19, 2015 letter. To date, GHD has not received a letter 
from the property owner and a significant amount of time has transpired.  Therefore GHD has 
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documented within this letter all actions taken to date to confirm the absence of a well at 
1927 West Street, Oakland, California.  

Based on the door to door survey results no water supply wells exist within the potential 1,050 feet 
maximum length of a methyl-tert-butyl plume as referenced in the Low Threat Closure Policy (LTCP) 
Groundwater Technical Guidance. Also based on CRA’s Conceptual Site Model and Closure Request 
dated April 11, 2014 and CRA’s Conceptual Model Addendum dated September 25, 2014 this site 
meets the general and media-specific criteria established in the LTCP, and therefore poses a low 
threat to human health, safety, and the environment, and satisfy the case-closure requirements of the 
Health and Safety Code section 25296.10, and case closure is consistent with Resolution 92-49 that 
requires that cleanup goals be met within a reasonable time frame.  Therefore, GHD on behalf of 
CEMC requests that case closure be granted. 
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If you have any questions or concerns, please contact the GHD Project Manager Nathan Lee at 
925-849-1003 or via email at nathan.lee@ghd.com. 
 
Regards, 
 
GHD Services Inc.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
   
Nathan Lee 
 
NL/mws/11 
Encl. 
 
cc: Mr. Mark Horne, Chevron EMC (electronic copy) 
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June 19, 2015 Reference No. 060061 
 
 
 
Yu Pao Hsu and Liao Lixia Yu Pao 
1929 West Street 
Oakland, California 94612 
 
 
Re: IMPORTANT REQUEST – 1927 West Street, Oakland California 94612 

Water Supply Well 
1927 West Street 

 Oakland, California 94612  
 
Dear Yu Pao Hsu and Liao Lixia Yu Pao: 
 
Conestoga-Rovers & Associates (CRA) is contacting you on behalf of Chevron Environmental 
Management Company (EMC) was directed by Alameda County Environmental Health (ACEH), 
to request information regarding the water supply well located at the above referenced 
property.  As indicated on your March 30, 2015 response (Attachment A), a water well exists on 
your property.  In order to provide the information ACEH requests, please fill out the 
information below to indicate the use and status of the private well.  CRA has attempted to call 
you at (510) 808-5003 but without success.  Therefore, please complete the below questions at 
your earliest convenience and return to CRA in the enclosed self-addressed stamped envelope. 
 
CRA and Chevron appreciate your assistance with this investigation. Should you have any 
questions or prefer to respond to the questions via telephone or email, please contact Nathan 
Lee at (925) 849-1003 or nlee@craworld.com. 
 
Use of well?         Irrigation  
      Drinking water       
 
Is the well still in use or abandoned? ____________________ 
 
Depth of well, if known? ___________________ 
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Regards, 
  
CONESTOGA-ROVERS & ASSOCIATES 
 
 
 
 
Nathan Lee 
 
KH/cw/1 
Encl. Response Letter and self-addressed stamped envelope 
 
cc: Mr. Mark Horne, Chevron EMC (electronic only) 
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